Shellex Schnitzler

From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Sent: August-23-21 3:22 PM
To: Delegation Requests

Subject: New Response Completed for Request to Appear As a Delegation

Hello, Please note the following response to Request to Appear As a Delegation has been
submitted at Monday August 23rd 2021 3:20 PM with reference number 2021-08-23-

003.

Request to appear as a delegation on:
8/24/2021

Name of person making the presentation:
Ed Grifone, Senior Consultant, CTQ Consultants Ltd

Name of the group or organization that the person is representing:
Landstar Development Corporation

Daytime phone number:

Email address:
egrifone@ctgconsultants.ca

Presentation title:
Sol Agua Townhomes and Marina Development Rezoning on Campbell Road

What is your request to Council?

As part of the Rezoning Application, First Reading, to be able to address the
opportunity for the Marina proposal and attendant parking within the context of a
comprehensive development project for West Kelowna. Setting the Rationale is
important.

Presentation points:

Ed will speak to the matter of the important justification and merit of supporting
the 242 boat slip Marina that is already conditionally approved by the Provincial
and Federal Government agencies.

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]



